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NONE 05/04/2007 
NONE 05/11/2007 
NONE 05/11/2007 
NONE 05/23/2007 
NONE 06/18/2007 

Docket No.070296-TX Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 T i t l e :  Request for waiver o f  Pooling Administrator 's denial o f  
request t o  NeuStar f o r  1.000 numbers t o  meet speci f ic  customer 
need, by AT&T Comnunications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a 

Conpany: AT&T Comnica t ions  o f  the Southern AT&T . 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Assignments are as fol1ows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin O f f i ce r  ",i" 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved : R, l& 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comlgtes Assignments are as follows: 



1 CCA Offklal Fllinga**a51~~007 1&48 AM 

Matllda Sanders PSC- 07 4OLfLf7- fhfi /W 
.*..a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, May24,2007 10:47 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070296-TX 
Filename I Path: 070296vsm.doc 

5/24/2007 10:45:00 AM 

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE AT&T WIADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES has been moved 
to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 





ps t -03-osao-Co -n e 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, June 20,2007 10:38 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

6/20/2007 10:37:00 AM 

Two CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

060781 co.vsm.doc 

070296co.vsm.doc 

Thanks. 

J acque I ine 5ch ind le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

?ATE OF FLORIDA 
OF ;FICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

May 8,2007 

s 
Tracy Hatch, Attorney 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States 
150 S Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070296-TL 

Dear Mr. Hatch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for wbder o Pooling Administrator's denial of 
request to NeuStar for 1,000 numbers to meet specific customer need, by AT&T Communications of 
the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T, which was filed in this office on May 4,2007, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPRAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S m m  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


